Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: ABA (Applied Behaviour Analysis) therapy   
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I would like to know from the Special Education Services within the Leicester City Council the following;

How many children are on ABA therapy programme currently that Leicester City Council is paying for?

6

How many children in mainstream schools are currently receiving ABA therapy through Leicester City Council? 

6

How many children in special schools are currently receiving ABA therapy through Leicester City Council? 

0


How long has ABA therapy programme been funded through Leicester City Council? When did this start? 

LCC began offer through Autism outreach as a pilot in 2021 then as our offer from Autumn 2022.

What other reasons other than the child not requiring ABA therapy does Leicester City Council stop providing ABA therapy all together? 

If the child transitions to Special school.

What is Leicester City Council’s criteria for being accepted on the ABA therapy programme?

Assessment by qualified ABA consultant, EHC plan required, most have an ASD diagnosis

How long and how old can a child remain on the ABA therapy programme? 

Length of programme is determined by qualified ABA consultant.  Most provision is in primary school only.

How many parents have applied for ABA therapy through personal budget and been accepted? 

9 requests have been approved for ABA therapy through LCC in house provision

How many hours of ABA therapy do children receive once on the programme? 

They work to a programme what has been recommended by the ABA consultant and it is embedded throughout the school day, so 32.5 hours. 

How many children on the ABA therapy get assessed each year before being accepted for a new academic year? 

Assessment are termly and continue until children no longer require provision or provision becomes unsuitable as determined by ABA consultant.

Does the ABA therapy programme get renewed automatically each year? 

Assessments are termly and continues until children no longer require provision or provision becomes unsuitable as determined by ABA consultant.

How many children in secondary school currently receive ABA therapy? 

0


How many children currently receive ABA therapy with alternative provision through Leicester City Council? 

0


How many children currently receive ABA Therapy with EOTAS through Leicester City Council? 

0


How many children currently have ABA Therapy written in section F of their EHCP? 

6

How many schools have refused/rejected or unable to meet the needs of children with ABA therapy written in their EHCP? 

0

How many special schools have specialist training in ABA therapy to provide ABA therapy successfully? 

We do not hold this information therefore exemption Section 1(1) of FOIA apply. 
It would be held by each individual school.   Special schools all have ASD trained specialist staff

How many children has LCC funded ABA therapy programme helped with overall development? 

We have supported 9 children with their overall development since the start of the programme

How many children were not successful with LCC ABA therapy programme?
5 children completed their programme, of those 1 ended with a move to special school and 1 moved out of the LA

Further requests will be considered on their own merit, but please be aware that your continued contacts with the Council on this subject may make future requests exempt under Section 14(1) and Section 14(2) – vexatious and/or repeated requests.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
